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Christine O. Gregoire

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON

900 Fourth Avenue #2000 ¢ Seattle WA 98164-1012
September 25, 2003

{
VlA'FAX & FIRST CLASS MAIL
Carole Washbum
Executive Secretary
Washington Utilities & Transportatlon Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Pk. Dr. S.W.
PO Box 47250 o £
Olympia, WA 98504-7250 =

92:8 HY GZd43SED

Re:  Public Counsel, Complainant v. Cascade Natural Gas
Corporation; PacifiCorp dba Pacific Power & Light Company,
Respondents (Yakama Nation Franchise Ordinance)

Docket No: U-030744

Dear Ms. Washburn:

Public Counsel requests a oue day extension of time for all parties to respond to cross
motions for summary determination, currently due September 29, 2003. With the extension,
responses would be due September 30. We have contacted all the parties and no party objects to

the ricquest for extension of time.

If you bave any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

ngerely,

| Sumon J. it
‘ Assistant y Aseneral
Public Cousel Settion
(206) 389-2055
SJIfiejw
cc: 1 Service List (via email and US Mail)
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